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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
EIFW - 4 Bed SLE
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EW038-140682/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

CSC
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWU-011-9875

File No. - N° de dossier

PWU-3-36106 (011)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Hugo (RPC), Tammey

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(780) 497-3917 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwu011
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2013-07-30
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Q1:  We believe the aluminum siding to match existing is no longer available.  Will an alternate siding (ie.
Hardie Plank) be acceptable?
R1:  If the siding is no longer available, yes, an alternate siding/system will be acceptable.  

Q2:  Is the Building Permit applied for and paid for by others?
R2:  Application and payment for the building permit and all/any other permits to be the Contractor’s
responsibility.

Q3:  For Bidding purposes, can PWGSC confirm all pile and concrete foundations have been inspected and
approved?
R3:  Contractors to assume that all pile and concrete foundations have been inspected and approved and are
within accepted industry tolerances.  Inspection/test reports will be made available to the successful
contractor. 

Q4:  Has all structural steel and reinforcing steel shop drawings been approved?
R4:  Contractors to assume that all structural steel and reinforcing steel shop drawings have been approved.
Approved shop drawings will be made available to the successful contractor.

Q5:  Has all existing concrete been tested and passed strength limits?
R5:  Contractors to assume that all poured concrete has been tested and meets required strength limits.  Test
results will be made available to the successful contractor.

Q6:  Are all imbedded plates installed in proper locations in foundations?
R6:  Contractors are to assume that imbedded plates have been installed in the proper locations and within
accepted industry tolerances. 

Q7:  For bidding purposes can we assume all structural steel and joists are constructed to be used on 4-bed
addition with no modifications?
R7:  Contractors are to assume that structural steel and joists left on site for this project are approved for use
without modifications.  Note that PWGSC is unable to provide an inventory of the site material. 

Q8:  For bidding purposes can we assume that the extent of all concrete foundations and sidewalks are as
shown on tender documents?
R8:  Contractors are to assume that the extent of all concrete foundations and sidewalks are as shown in the
tender package. 

Q9:  For bidding purposes can we assume that all concrete reinforcing for the entire project is on site and no
additional reinforcing is required?
R9:  Contractors are to assume that all concrete reinforcing left on site for this project are approved for use
without modifications.  Note that PWGSC is unable to provide an inventory of the site material.
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Additional items for clarification: 
Reference Drawing A1.0 (Site Plan, Assemblies Legend and Door Schedule):  Existing shed identified for
relocation is skid mounted only.  Delete requirement to remove existing concrete pad under storage shed.  
Reference Spec 01 35 55 (Security Outside the Perimeter) and Spec 01 35 56 (Security Inside the Perimeter):
  Site access times are to be 8:00 am entrance, 12:00 pm exit for lunch, 1:00 pm entrance, 5:00 pm exit. 
Contractors will not be permitted to leave/access the site at any other times.  
Reference Spec 01 51 00 (Temporary Utilities):  Wireless  internet access will not be permitted for use by
Contractors.
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